From: Vernon Uy

To: Green, Frank;

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078, Gate Valves Equipment Submittals
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:01:17 AM
Attachments: GateValves-CatalogueCuts.pdf

GateValves-RAMForm.pdf
TransmittalSheet.pdf

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find the submittals for the Gate Valves equipment: RAM and Catalogue Cut.
Hard copies are in the mail.

Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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DESIGN FEATURES:

# Rising. Stem And Wheel

® Body: ASTM A35] Gr.CF8M
@ Disc: ASTM A351 Gr.CFEM

B Seat: $5 316 -
& Paoking: PTFE

@ Working Pressure: 200 psi

@ TEST STANDARD:APL598
@ End Connections: Threaded End

@ Threaded Type:
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Washington State
Department of Transportation

W

Request for Approval of Materlal

Contract * %O:i"g FA Number e 1-5 Date J i
Sebtion County .

1-S Colwabia figv EmbyL (Wf”‘y 0.3 h éﬁ MP 308) W AP OK SﬁO[‘U
Contractor | Subcontractor o

AMEEICAN  CONSTRMCTION cOmPANY | T O, — -
Thig form shall be completed prior to suomz’[{a] if this form is not complete at time of - "
submitéal it may be returned for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Lise Only
For assistance in completir:g, see Instructions and Example RAM #

Bid Material or Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PE/QPL Hdotr./QPL
lem No. Product/Type Mantfaciurer or Pit Number Refarence Cotle Code "~ -
753 | Fugaish Wﬂniw TA-<HEN Todustiod Seibl. P03

ﬁv both canpmwp 5¥SS I-‘;Fo Avens f“:}f 98
 nensy | Lng R Ch AO805 | .
—— iR RTINS - ) T ]
- lGhTe VAWES -
Date ' State Materials Engineer Date -

Project Engineer

1. Acceptance Criteria:
2. Acceptance Critefia:
3. Acceptance Criteria:
-4. Accsptance Criteria:
5. Acceptance Criteria:
8. Acceptance Criteria:
7. Acteptance Criteria:
8, Source Approved:;

Acceptance Act:on Gades for use by iject Engineer and State Materlals Laboratory

Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be Incorporated into pmJect
Mfg. Cert, of Compliance for ‘Accepiance’ prior to use of materal. S
Catalog Cuts for ‘Avceptance’ priof lo uge of maferial. Cagelog Cut Approved L'_] Yes C]No
Submit Shop Drawings for ‘Approval' pror to fabrication of material,
Only *Approved for Shipment', 'WSDOT Inspecied or 'Fabrication Approved Decal 'mdienal shali be used,”

Submit Certificate of Matertals Origin to Project Engineer Office.
Request Transmitted to State Materials Laboratory for Approval Autien.

9. Approval Withheld: Submit -sarﬁples for preliminary evaluation,
10. Approval Withheid:

41, Misceltansous Acceptance Criteria.

Rematks:

Project Engineer Distribution

[ Contractor "] Region Materials
[] Region Operations Engineer {71 State Materials Lab
L] Fabrication Inspection M/S 47365

DOT Form 356-071 EF
Revised 12/2008

State Materials Engineer Distribution

[] General File

[] Other

[ signing Inspection







Marine Construétion Dredging Pile Dn’w'ng' _
- 1501 Taylor Way + Tacoma, Washington 98421 .. = . - A _
PHONES: -Tacoma (253) 254-0118, 4

Seattle (206) 623-0114, co“mm" coH’A"' .

Fax (253) 254-0155
CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

f;ﬁA'-T'E February3 2011

Columbia River Crossing Project Office ' MC 02-11

. TO: | 700 Washington Street, Suite 300

Vancouver, WA 98660 .E: - Columbia River Bridge Temporary

"7 _Pile Test Program (#8078)
Atin: . Frank Green, P.E. o _ 7

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith : X
Under Separate Cover | -
Direct R

QUANTITY DESCRIPTIGN

4EA RAM for Gate Valves equupment (from Ta-Chen Industrual) '
4EA . Catalogue Cut of Gate Valves equipment (from Ta-Chen Industrial)

These items are being sent;

X | Per your request _

X | Please keep us advised of action taken

X | Foryou to process '

X | For your inspection and approval

X | For your general information and file

X | For your approval or corrections
REMARKS:
Please contact us promptly if there is a probler or question AMERICAN CONBTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.
COPY TO: BY:

Vernon Uy /
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